# **Bram ten Cate**

Software Developer

## Profile

My name is Bram, a calm, focused developer with extensive experience in software development. I am a perfectionist and therefore I think performance is important. Quality is of paramount importance. I find self-development very important and would like to continue to develop myself with new tools. I do not shy away from a challenge. In addition, I am easy to handle and I do like some dry humor.

# Employment History

## Software Developer at APRO Software Solutions, Bunschoten-Spakenburg

May 2013 - Present

At APRO I worked on a client and web / cloud application that tries to automate as many invoice payments as possible. For this, I have developed a system that can recognize XML invoices and process them automatically. I also worked with tools and languages such as, JAVA, Delphi, SOAP, SQL, Linux, and databases.

# Internships

## 3D Artist at Codeglue, Rotterdam

June 2010 - September 2010

Making 3D models for Playstation Home from Sony.

### IT Professional at Veco Precision, Eerbeek

April 2007 - September 2007

Responsible for the maintenance of systems, updating of software and a small piece of automation of processes.

### IT manager at Office Innovation, Surhuisterveen

January 2006 - July 2006

Responsible for the systems and network. The description of IT processes, implementation and streamlining thereof.

#### IT Professional at Bronkhorst High-Tech, Ruurlo

September 2004 - February 2005

Responsible for preparing new workstations for employees.

## Education

Bachelor of Art & Technology, Game Design & Development, HKU (Hogeschool voor de Kunsten Utrecht), Hilversum

September 2007 - May 2012

Specialization: 3D Art

Level 4, Systeem & Netwerk Administrator, Aventus, Deventer

September 2003 - May 2007

#### **Details**

Pinksterbloemweg 78, Almere, 1338 MB, The Netherlands, (+31) 6-46353236

agj.tencate@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth

11-07-1986

Nijmegen, The Netherlands

Nationality

Dutch

Driving license

В

#### **Skills**

Java

Delphi

JavaScript

 $\mathsf{HTML}/\mathsf{CSS}$ 

SQL/PL/SQL

**Databases** 

Linux

SOAP

Web services

ADF

UX design

XML

Oracle

Git

Version control

Photoshop

#### Languages

Dutch

English

# MAVO, Staring College, Lochem

September 1999 - May 2003

## Certificaten

# Java SE 8 Programmer I

January 2019 - Present Oracle

# **ECDL** (European Computer Driving Licence)

February 2005 - Present ECDL Foundation